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" Malave, Erin

From: Sandy Zander [szander@bowdoinlaw.com)

Sent:  Monday, July 26, 2010 4:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Wellness Institute of Central Florida, {in¢.- Document Number P10000060246

e

" An EIN has been issued for the above-referenced corporation. It is 01-0975545. Thank you.
Sandy

Sandra L. Zander, Paralegal
Douglas Bowdoin P.A.

255 South Orange Ave, Suite 800
Orlando, FL 32801

Phone 407-422-0025

Fax 407-843-2448

The information contained in this massage may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the Intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communicatian in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message and deleting the material from any computer.

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
correspondence was not Intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding
penaltias imposed by the Internal Revenue Code.



